

CONFIDENTIAL

ER 3-5331

25X1

DEC 17 1952

1.3(a) (4)
Activities and Relationships

Lt. General L. C. Craigie, USAF
Department of the Air Force
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear General Craigie:

Your letter of 3 December 1952 suggesting coordination of your program to provide guidance in the fields of intelligence and reconnaissance has been received. The proposal outlined in your letter is being carefully considered and you may expect specific comments before the end of the year.

Sincerely,

Walter B. Smith
Director

OAD/RR: []/bh - 10 Dec 52
Rewritten O/DD/I:CFS:avl - 12 Dec 52
Rewritten O/DCI: []aml - 16 Dec 52
Rewritten O/DCI: []mlk - 17 Dec 52
Distri: O&1 - addressee
2 - signer } reading
 } official
1 - DD/I
1 - AD/RR
1 - JSE

1.3(a) (4)
Activities and Relationships

CONFIDENTIAL

us at